
CHINTAN JAIN

Pune • +91-8053880080 • chintan080@gmail.com

[linkedin.com/in/chintan-jain-b061b7a9](https://www.linkedin.com/in/chintan-jain-b061b7a9)

Spring Boot | Microservice | Java | Angular | Python Developer

Summary

Dedicated and highly motivated IT Specialist with 1+ years of experience in technological advancement achieved through programming to ensure optimum performance and functionality of any application. Experience in writing codes, requirement analysis, teamwork and communication as well as application development within agile environment aimed at improving application efficiency.

- Motivated experienced Full Stack developer, effective at multitasking to accomplish overall objectives.
- Ability to adapt to new and changing environments.
- Expansive knowledge and research capabilities to uncover latest technology developments to employ into solutions.
- Ability to coach, mentor and train less experienced team members.

Work experience

2019 - Present	System Engineer Specialist <i>Infosys</i> Working as Full Stack Developer for various products.
2018 - 2019	Intern <i>NTPC</i> Working as a intern and explore opencv library.
2017 - 2019	Campus Ambassador Cordinator <i>OYO, CODING BLOCKS, SHIKSHA</i> Leadership Skill , Communication

Project experience

2019 - Present	System Engineer Specialist <i>Infosys</i> Working as Full Stack Developer, developing Spring Boot based Restful Micro-service to be consumed by the Apollo DHL e-commerce application. <ul style="list-style-type: none">● Worked on integration of various APIs with mobile application and angular● Worked on JWT Spring security for generating token to secure APIs● Creation of scripts using shell script for the deployment and health check.● Implementation of Juno which by pass the a APIs through Spring Cloud● Deployment and maintenance of the micro-services on EC2 instance of Amazon Web Service● In-house PDF creation for Invoice, Reports and many more using Tibco tool● Worked on sending firebase notification over mobile for various events● Various Integration with other portals like SAP , Tracking Service , AP Portal.● Caching Implementation .● Worked with messaging tools like RabbitMQ.● Worked on Scheduler , build CRON JOBS● Implementation of SLF4j in the services and implementing log monitoring tool.● Spring profiling & Actuators implementation for the microservices.● Worked on various tools , JIRA ,PUTTY ,WINSOCP , GIT , TORTOISE GIT ,POSTGRES● Send Email using Java Email Sender● Working on Angular build various screens
----------------	--

Technology used:

Java, Spring Boot, Angular , AWS , Dynatrace , Gradle, Microservices, Restful, JPA, SVN, JWT, Tibco, RabbitMQ, Routing, Typescript, Actuators, Caching, Scheduler, Tortoise Git, Jira, Agile, Spring Cloud, Unix, Putty, WinSCP, Jenkins, CICD, Docker, Swagger.

2018 - 2019

System Engineer Specialist

Infosys

Working as Full Stack Developer, leading a team of 3 members in Agile methodology project. Developing Spring Boot based Restful Microservice to be consumed by an Ekart Website and various screens for UI.

- Build Spring Boot microservices used by UI application using REST.
- Worked with the team for performance tuning and performance improvement at architecture level.
- Implemented spring profiling & Swagger on micro-services.
- Worked on UNIX commands to collect the info from logs and created a utility for analyzing the logs files.
- Used Hibernate framework for connecting to the database.
- Implemented vertical partitioning & SLF4J in micro-services.
- Worked on implementation of fork and join in micro-services.

Technology used:

Java, Spring Boot, AWS, Maven, Microservices, Restful, JPA, SVN, Angular, JWT, Caching.

2018 - 2019

Trainee

Gesture Recognition

Working as trainee , and created a model to identify custom gestures trained on self created dataset using deep learning.

Technology used:

OpenCv , CNN , Keras , Numpy, Python

Awards and Certification

Received Star of Sprint Award for adapting to everyday challenges and delivering exemplary service.

Received Codechef SmackDown Certificate , Developer Student Club (DSC) Certificate

Education

2015 - 2019

BE Computer Science

University Institute of Engineering, Kurukshetra University (CGPA-8.78)

2012 - 2014

CBSE

MASD Public School, Panipat (91%)

2005 - 2012

CBSE

Cambridge Public School (CGPA-8.6)

Skills

- SpringBoot
- Spring Microservices
- Spring Security
- Messaging Tools (RabbitMq)
- Angular | Typescript
- AWS | Dynatrace
- Data Structure & Algorithm
- Python , Machine Learning
- Devops Tools- Git ,Jenkins ,Docker
- Agile
- Postgres | NoSql (Neo4J)